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Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: kiffd@mymts.net on behalf of Chris D [kiffd@mts.net)

Sent: December-15-10 8:34 PM

To: Webb, Bruce (CON)

Cc: John Barllelt @ home

Subject: RE: File 5486.00 - Rettie Boat Access - engineered survey map discovered
Attachments: Hadfiled Subdivision Plan - Jan 1989.pdf; GR_Beconia_100225b.pdf

Good Day, Bruce

Please find attached the survey mentioned below. Also aftached is a map provided to the EBCC by Lloyd Talbot af
SDAPB earlier this year.

Please contact John Bartlelt at jonbart-41@hotmail.com should you require any further information or clarification as | am
away until the New Year.

-==--Original Messagg-----

From: Webb, Bruce (CON) [mailto:Bruce, Webb@qgov.mb.ca]

Sent: December 15, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Chris D
Subject: RE: File 5486.00 - Rettie Boat Access - engineered survey map discovered

No problem — due to the volume of material received on this project and due to other projects that I'm warking
on, I'm making slow progress on reviewing and consolidating the comments | have received. Please feel free to
send me additional material that you have pertaining to the project once you have returned.

I shauld note that I'm required to review the project as presented by the proponent, regardless of whatever
previous plans for the property were made by the present or previous owners. Plans can change over time
depending on the circumstances. We address future changes by requiring that significant alterations be
approved in advance - this happens with many kinds of projects that we issue licences for.

Bruce,

From: kiffd@mymts. net [mailto:kiffd@mymts.net] On Behalf Of Chris D
Sent: December-06-10 9:06 PM

To: Webb, Bruce {CON)
Subject: File 5486.00 - Rettie Boat Access - engineered survey map discovered

Good Day, Bruce

Digging through old cartons in a rural basement has resulted in the discovery of an an engineered, fully surveyed
map of the proponent's property. The map was commissioned by the previous owner of the praperty. It was
produced in January 1989 and based on surveys conducted in the fall of 1988. H includes elevations, property
boundaries, drainage flows etc. Everything you would expected of a subdivision plan fully surveyed and
completed by a Registered Professianal Engineer in the Province of Manitoba. It is interesting to note the
conirasts and discrepancies between this map and the map submitted by Lloyd Talbot of SDAPB.

| am aware that the submission deadline was Nav 22. However, it is also a matter of record that several lengthy
extenslons were granted to the proponent - and even then their "final" submission was incomplete due to the
omission af appendix 6.

1



Please advise if an amendment/addition to my submission will be granted and inciuded as part of this EAP
pracess,

| leok forward to your response as soon as possible. Please note | am out of the country December 8-11 and
December 15-28.

Regards
Chris Davis



10 VEOLINYH YINOOVIO
SINIWITT IS 39 WY

OHIAYHD LN IWIINTY

THlmeat I 3ISvHg L
NOISIAIOENS 0350408 %@m

MESIAETETT ) HYH

10STY HOY3IE VINDOVIE o

3T SATTIH LW L) ST =G =
LA 4 1Y
= Jivg
] )uidll““ AT S DR ETIG @ B GIn EUET IHCGAlles 1w

R e Y T Ty T g

FITEr

Hd3 £-/1-01 ¥/1

AN
o

X

=y -
——

uuz.q____;n....uaq IV0Y INIWNYIADOD - =3 L=t

22 kr ;&

€SSl ON oS

Wd3d L-41-GI £/1 'MA'S

Hd3 [-(1-G] v/1 AN

-

AT CvDE 1N INIATD

Wd3 L-£1-91 v/1 3N




-

Bnd¥




